QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

(Site Visit held on 03/21/2011)

Q1.  Which blanks shall we fill in Section L?

A1.  Paragraphs (d), (e), (f), L.5 and L.6, if applicable.

Q2.  Does the quoter need to fill in all items?

A2.   Please see A1, above.

Q3.  What are the licenses/permits the quoters are responsible for, and if the permits and     

         licenses for the existing shelters will be provided to the supplier?

A3.  All permits required by local authorities are the responsibility of the contractor.

Q4.  Please clarify if you require a Certificate of Adequate Credit Status or Letter of    

         Collaboration.  Also do you require a public statement or other certificate for any or 

         all of the mentioned paragraphs and particularly for paragraph (9).

A4.  Please refer to Section G.1.0 for bonding requirements after contract award.

Q5.  Do you require a public statement of other certificate for any or all of the paragraphs 

         in Chapter K, Basis for award?

 A5.  Section K states the Evaluation Criteria that the U.S. Government sets forth in this 

         solicitation.
Q6.  How many flood lights (stabled/rotating) do you need?

A6.  We will need three (3) flood lights that can be rotated or adjusted manually towards the top of each booth to illuminate a 360º view.      

Q7.  Is it obligatory that all the documents be in English?

A7.  Yes, please refer to FAR clause 52.215-1, paragraph 5.

Q8.  Are public statements acceptable for evaluation and qualifications criteria?
A8.  Offerors must submit the information/documentation stated in Section J.

Q9.  What type of power cables does Post require for their operation and up to which point will be
 the supply of the cables?

A9.   Power cables should be NYY (or J1VV) 5 x 6mm². Breaker should be sized 25Amps, Category C. The contractor is responsible to supply all wiring and conduits to run from the Embassy’s electric panel identified by the COR to the police booth. A GFCI protection should also be installed in the Embassy’s electric panel feeding each police booth to protect the power line from the Embassy’s electric panel to the police booth panel. A metal junction box, grounded, will also be installed by the contractor on the inside of the fence, in locations identified by the COR. As instructed by the COR, the contractor will penetrate through the concrete perimeter wall.
Q10.  What type of telephone cable does post require for the guard booths? 

A10.   There is no requirement for installation of telephone lines, please refer to Amendment 2, Section I, Attachment 4, Statement of Work.

Q11.  At what depth should the cables be installed?
A11.  The metallic galvanized electrical conduits will have to be buried 60 cm underground. Alternatively they can be buried 20 cm underground but in this case they have to be encased inside concrete duct banks of 15 cm x 15 cm.

Q12.  Can the vendor work after hours when there is less traffic and fewer pedestrians?

A12.  Yes, after coordination with the COR and approval from the RSO, work outside the fence can be done after hours.  Please refer to Section Working Hours of the solicitation. 

For the work to be conducted on the compound, work should be done during regular business hours 0830-1700.

Q13.  In which directions should the doors of the guard booths open?

A13.  The opening directions of the doors will be provided after contract award.
Q14.  Is there any type of skirt to be installed at the bottom of the booth to prevent items    from being tossed under the booth?

A14.  Yes, an aluminum skirt will be installed wherever necessary to protect the gap between the booth and the ground. The aluminum skirt should be 2 mm thick and installed 1 inch from the ground.

Q15.  Will the booths be bolted to the ground?

A15.  Yes, the booths should be bolted to the ground. The bolting should be through the frame and not the 
actual booth. As needed, the booths should have pegs attached to the bottom of the frame to ensure that the booths are level.  
